The multi-storey office block was opened
by the Earl of Dudley in 1985. He was the
great grandson of Lord Ward who, in
1858, opened the Company's original
works at Sandfields in Lichfield.

Green Lane Offices, Walsall

The upper photograph shows the offices as
they were when bought by the Company in
1978. Although the core structure remains,
the frontage has seen a number of changes
over the past 30 plus years.

Walsall Power Station dominated the view
towards the south prior fo its demolition in
1987. The upper 1978 photograph shows the
west end of the building which would become
the Central Stores. The Central Workshops
were built on the plot adjoining the canal and
can be seen on the right hand side of the 2010
photograph below.



